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Prequalification Circular No. 04

PRE-QUALIFICATION OF CONTRACTORS FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF
BUILD, OPERATE AND MAINTAIN CONTRACT FOR

MUSAIMEER PUMPING STATION AND OUTFALL PROJECT

Qatar Deserves The Best
From : Manager of Contracts Department
To : All Applicants
Total Pages : 02
Date : 30 June 2014
Ref. : IA/14/15/C/015/G/ | 4 &F
PROJECT
DESIGN,
PROJECT ID IA14/15C015 G
SUBJECT RESPONSES TO PQ QUERIES

Applicants are hereby informed of the following amendments, clarifications and elaboration

to the Pre-qualification Document for the above referenced project:

No. Query Response

1 | Can companies which do not currently | Yes, providing the company proceeds with
have commercial registration in Qatar applying for commercial registration now
participate? and the company ensures that the

registration process is completed prior to
commencing the contract.

2 | Can companies which do not currently | The participants(s) is expected to fill in
have commercial registration in Qatar | ‘Declaration of Willingness’ of tender
participate if they form a JV with a | document at tendering stage of their
company which is already registered in | intent to enter into an agreement of joint
Qatar? venture and become a legally bound

member of the association in the event that
the Tender offer submitted be successful
and award for the Works

3 | In Section 6.1 Technical Experience, Where the applicant is a Joint Venture, the
please confirm that the technical | technical experience requirements must be
experience must be fulfilled from all | demonstrated by one of the parties. It does
the parties of the JV (not only one). not need to be the same party for each

requirement.

4 | Where applicants have been asked to Applicants should provide details of
demonstrate its technical expertise experience which comply with the
and its successful track record in requested information.

completing projects similar in scope of
work within the last ten (10) years,
can applicants submit details of
projects which were completed 11
years and 6 months ago?
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5 | Regarding Item 6.1 in the Compliance | Please refer to the response to item 3 above
Summary Table, please confirm if
technical experience can be provided
by “All Parties Combined”.

6 | We kindly request you to extend the | The date for delivery of Pre-Qualification
submission deadline by six (06) weeks. | submissions is hereby extended by one
more week to 12:30 local Doha time
(GMT+3 hours) on 4% August 2014.

All other information and conditions remain unchanged.
This circular shall not be included in the submitted prequalification document.

Regards
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Ghanem Rashed Al Mansoori
Manager of Contracts Department

i Copy to: i Director-IA; AMoDNDD-IA; CSS-CD; Tender File ; Ravi |
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